TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
Land Where Flight Began

Birlhplace;f
Aviation &N NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that on Tuesday, June 17, 2025, at 5:30 p.m., the Kill Devil
Hills Planning Board will hold its regular meeting in the Town Hall Meeting Room located at
102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills.

A printed packet is available for public inspection in the Office of the Town Clerk, 102
Town Hall Drive. To schedule an inspection time, contact the Department at 252-449-5300.
Packet materials can be viewed on the Town’s website at https://www.kdhnc.com/593/Agendas-
Packets-and-Minutes. Written public comments for the Planning Board can be emailed to
info@kdhnc.com. Comments must include your name and address and are limited to three
minutes for individuals, and five minutes when speaking for a group.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Agenda Approval

Approval of the Minutes of the April 15, 2025, meeting

Public Comment

Response to Public Comment

Ongoing Business

New Business

1. Site Plan Review — 115 W. St. Clair Street - Proposed Office Building with Enclosed
Parking in the Commercial Zone

2, Minor Subdivision Review — Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 4 — Proposed 4-Lot
Minor Subdivision

Public Comment

Response to Public Comment

Board Member Comment

Adjournment

This 12 day of June 2025.

Jennifer Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

Copies to: Mayor and Board of Commissioners, Planning Board members in their packet
materials; Town Manager; Town bulletin boards; Town Sunshine List, including all local
news media; Electronic Distribution List; Town website and social media; file

Post Office Box 1719 « 102 Town Hall, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948 * 252-449-5300 » www.kdhnc.com



Minutes of the Tuesday, April 15, 2025, meeting of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board held
at 5:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Meeting Room, 102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills, North
Carolina.

Members Present: Vice Chairperson Ron Seidman, II, Jenniffer Albanese, Becky Breiholz,
Billy Dorn, Sandie Markland, and Phillip Wayland

Members Absent:  Chairperson Howard Buchanan

Others Present: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director; Ryan Lang, Senior Planner;
Michelle Nichols, Permit Services Administrator; and Jennifer R. Stecher,
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

Call to Order

At 5:31 p.m., Vice Chairperson Ron Seidman called the Tuesday, April 15, 2025,
meeting of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board to order and welcomed everyone present.

Agenda Approval

Sandie Markland moved to approve the meeting agenda for this meeting, as presented.
Becky Breiholz seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 5-0, vote.

Approval of the Minutes of the March 18, 2025 meeting

Ms. Markland moved to approve the March 18, 2025, meeting minutes, as presented.
Jenniffer Albanese seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 5-0, vote.

Public Comment

Response to Public Comment
Ongoing Business

New Business

1. Site Plan Review — 504 W Lake Drive, Building 3, Unit W (Warehouse Complex)
— Proposed Mezzanine Office Space Addition in the Light Industrial 1 Zone

The site plan review submitted by Beach Realty and Construction for an interior
mezzanine addition at 504 W Lake Drive, Building 3, Unit W in the Light Industrial 1 Zone
proposed construction of a 995 square foot second floor office space. The Storage Warehouse
(S) is permitted use in the Light Industrial 1 Zone 153.226. The commercial site plan application,

DRAFT Minutes
April 15,2025
Planning Board

Page 1 of 3



building plan, revised site plan, and Dare County Environmental Health Department Approval
were part of the meeting packet.

The applicant has addressed all of Staff’s technical review comments. Staff
recommended that the Planning Board forward the plan to the Board of Commissioners with a
favorable recommendation.

Ms. Markland moved to forward the proposed Site Plan Review — 504 W Lake Drive,
Building 3, Unit W (Warehouse Complex) — Proposed Mezzanine Office Space Addition in the
Light Industrial 1 Zone with a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners. Ms.
Albanese seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, vote of 5-0.

2. Proposed Zoning Amendment — 153.121 Residential Low Setbacks & 153.161
Residential High Setbacks — Amend double frontage setbacks for lots 5000 SF
or less

The proposed zoning amendment to Town Code section 153.121 Residential Low
Setbacks and 153.161 Residential High Setbacks will help reduce confusion and create
consistency. The setbacks for double frontage lots 5,000 Square Feet (SF) or less set the rear
yard setback to be 20% of the depth of the lot. Confusion has arisen as to which road frontage is
determined as the front and the rear. Larger double frontage lots simply are required to apply the
front yard setback on both road fronts. The proposed amendment will modify the setback to be
the front yard setback on both road frontage consistent with all other double frontage lots.

The proposed zoning amendment to 153.121 Residential Low Setbacks to specifically
exclude those properties that abut Harding Street and Scott Street from the double frontage
requirements. In accordance with the adopted unimproved right-of-way assessment map, Scott
Street and Harding Street are designated as future greenways, drainage or recreation. These
streets are unique in Town and the double frontage requirements are not necessary on these
streets.

Staff recommended the Planning Board forward the proposed amendments as presented
and consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable recommendation.

Ms. Markland moved to forward the proposed zoning amendment Chapter 153.121(D)
Residential Low and Chapter 153.161(D) Residential High Setbacks to modify setbacks for
double frontage lots 5,000 SF or less and to exclude lots abutting Harding Street and Scott Street
from double frontage requirements and consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners
with a favorable recommendation. Ms. Breiholz seconded the motion, which passed with a
unanimous, 5-0, vote.

Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment

Mr. Ray briefed members about House Bill 765 having the potential for very broad
ramifications for North Carolina’s 551 municipalities.

DRAFT Minutes
April 15,2025
Planning Board

Page 2 of 3



Adjournment

There being no further business before the Planning Board at this time, Ms. Breiholz
moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Markland seconded the motion, which was approved by a
unanimous, 5-0, vote. It was 5:42 p.m.

Submitted by:

Jennifer R. Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

DRAFT Minutes
April 15,2025
Planning Board

Page 3 of 3



Director of ,9 Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections /( Planning and Inspections
MEREDITH GUNS 5 CAMERON RAY
Building Inspector Birthplace of J8 Senior Planner
MARTY SHAW Op ¥ RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN 7H cARO
Permit Services Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS MICHELLE NICHOLS
{ORDANELETHE NORTH CAROLINA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
June 17, 2025
Memorandum
To: Planning Board
From: Ryan Lang, Senior Planner ﬂ_,
Subject: SITE PLAN REVIEW — 115 W St Clair Street - Proposed Office Building with Enclosed

Parking in the Commercial Zone

Enclosed is a site plan review submittal by Albemarle and Associates, LTD for a proposed 1,848 square
foot office building with 13 additional parking spaces, driveway connection to St Clair Street and
associated site improvements in combination with the existing office building at 115 St Clair Street. The
Professional Office (L) is a permitted use in the Commercial Zone 153.176. Attached you will find the site
plan application, proposed site and building plan, Dare County Environmental Health Department
approval, stormwater narrative, non conformities worksheet and applicants response to Staff’s
Technical Review comments.

The applicant has addressed most of staffs initial technical review comments; however the following
conditions remain to be addressed:

1. Show or note location of any utility or access easements.
2. Building required to provide security lighting on all sides.

Staff recommends that the Planning Board forward the plan to the Board of Commissioners with a
favorable recommendation after the above listed conditions have been addressed.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




Town of Kill Devil Hills Planning and Inspections
Commercial Site Plan Review Application®

Applicant
Name: Albemarle & Associates, Ltd

Property Owner
Name: D&O Associates 1, LLC / Mustian Ventures LLC

Address: 115 West St. Clair St.

Address: PO Box 3989

Kill Devil Hills, NC, 27948

Kill Devil Hills, NC, 27948

Phone: 252-441-2113

Phone: 252-441-2113

Fang: 252-441-0965

Fax: 252-441-0965

Cell:

Celi: 252-202-2340

Property Location
Address: 115 West St. Clair St

Lot, Block: 7+ 8,9, 10 & 14 (Section 67)

Subdivision: Kitty Hawk Shores Revised

ping: 988308795198

Zoning District: [Zcommercial )RS

Total Lot Size: 251000 Sq. Ft.

Contractor
Company Name: Overton Contracting, LLC

Oz Oomr
Disturbed Area: 16,502 Sq. Ft.

License Number;__ 86,646

Name: Jake Overton

Phone: 252-441-9239

Address; PO Box 7804

Cell:  252-207-1121

Kill Devil Hills, NC, 27948

Fax: _

Town Privilege License Number: n/a

Construction Information

Type of Construction:

mAssembly [MBusiness L¥Educational DFactory/Industrial EHigh Hazard

Elmstitutional CMercantile [ Residential DStorage QUtility/Miso.

[INew Construction [ Addition [chpair/Replace [ Rremodel Oother:

Square Foolage Proposed:
Interior Space: 1,848 Sq.Ft.  Covered Deck(s): 885 Sq. Ft. Storage: _ n/a Sq. Ft.
Garage: 3,618 Sq. I't. f# of Bedrooms: n/a # of Open Deck(s): _Nn/a
Proposed Square Footage: 1,848 + Existing Square Footage: 3,696 = 5544  Total Sq. Ft.
% Impervious Coverage: + % Pervious Coverage: = Total % Coverage
# of Parking Spaces: Existing: 14 Proposed:__ 13 Total: _ 27

Septic Tank Permit #_ 970010031

Estimated Construction Cost {including labor and materials):

Flood Information
Flood Zone: [1 VE [] AE X
Proposed First Floor Elevation: 9.09

Construction Type: wood frame

Base Flood Elevation: V2
Sq. Ft Below Base Flood Elevation: n/a

*This form is designed as a guide for Commercial Site Plan Review.
Additional plans and information will be required prior to building permits.



Project Description

Construction of 1848 sf offce space over parking

Required Site Plan Information Checklist:

8 Permit Applicatidn (Completed)
Site Plan Including the following
e Submittal Requirements;

|
0
a
a

Vicinity Map

15 Copies of Site Plan & Building Plan Elevations — Front, Side, and Rear
Tentative Health Department Approval

Site Plan Development Review Fee Paid in Full

o Existing Conditions;

Quoaocaoooooaoaaaaa

Boundary of Entire Lot

Width and Location of Existing Right of Ways

Nature, Purpose, Locations, and Size of Existing Easements
Iron Pins and Concrete Monuments

Scale (1” = 50" Minimum)

North Arrow

Streets Including Width of Pavement

All Underground Utitities, Gas/Propane Below or Above Grade
Dare Co. Register of Deeds Map Book/Subdivision Ref.
Street Address

Present Recorded Owner, Developer, Engineer contacts
Adjacent Property Owners, Adj. Use & Zone

Corp. of Engineers Report / Wetland Study

NFIP Flood Zone (ref: Elevation Datum (NAVD 1988))
Minimum, Lot Size indicated

e Proposed Improvements:

QOO Ooooooofnofoafaaana

Zoning Use Compliance/Setbacks labeled

Landscaping Plan / Buffers / Screening (per section 153.073)

Lighting Plan - photometric showing point output (section 153.074)
Sedimentation & Erosion Control Plan including details

Disturbed Areas delineated & areas calculated

Location of Sidewalks on the Croatan Highway and Curbs

Location of Sewer Facilities and Drain field

Proposed Building Type, # of Floors and dimensions, floor area ratio, Height
Existing and Finished Grades of Entire Site

Storm Water Management Plan including calculations

Total Units and Density per Acre (Multi~Family) or floor area ratio (in OIR)
Lot Size and Lot Coverage Calculation

Utility Plan indicating location & sizes of proposed improvements

Water Service Sizing Checklist

Layout, Size and Number of Parking Spaces including handicap w/ setbacks
(Each Space Numbered)

Fire Lane and Driveways

Loading Zone (Commercial Sites)

Mail Delivery Cluster Sites (Multi-Family)



Proposed First Floor Elevation

Dumpster Pad Location

Proposed Sign Location

Sight triangle shown

Commercial Building Plans showing architectural compliance
Plans to N.C.D.O.T. ( if required)

NC Engineer/Land Surveyor Seal on Site Plan

Qooooaa

*¥% The items listed in the Site Plan portion of the above checklist represent information that must be
indicated on any site plan submitted for review by the Kill Devil Hills Planning Department, Planning
Board, and Board of Commissioners. All of the above required documents shall be submitted on or
before the 3rd Tuesday of each month. Upon completion of review, the Planning Board shall transmit
its recommendations to the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall review site
plans on the second Monday of each month.

Signature of Applicant: /p\of(} DW/L\@ (Date) 5 jflbj 2105

01-20-12




S$13-32272

County of Dare
PO Box 669
Manteo NC 27954

Phone: (252) 475-5080

DARE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Authorization for Wastewater System Construction

Parcel: 029822010 PiIN: 988308795198 Permit: $13-32272
Owner Name: D & O ASSOCIATES | LLC Permit Date: 05/12/2025
Owner Address: PO BOX 3989

KILL DEVIL HILLS, NC 27948

Location: 115 W ST CLAIR ST — KiLL DEVIL HILLS
Subdivision: KITTY HAWK SHORES -, ] LOT: 8-10 BLK: 67 SEC:

1, lIssued by J JDC

—

2. Any alteration in so}@tions (including location of structures and appurtenances) or modification in use, design
wastewater flow or wastewater characteristics as specified in the associated improvement permit and application,
may subject this authorization and associated permit(s} to revocation.

3. Comments:

EXISTING SYSTEM APPROVAL. SYSTEM REMAINS PERMITTED FOR 360 GALLONS PER DAY, PERMIT TO

CONSTRUCT GARAGE WITH OFFICE SPACE ABOVE WITH TWO NEW EMPLOYEES. CONNECTING TO EXISTING
WASTEWATER SYSTEM. OTHER PERMITS REQUIRED BY THE TOWN OF KDH.

This CA is valid as long as the IP remains valid (SL 2014-120).

Disclaimer: This permit does not relieve you of the responsibility to obtain any other necessary Federal, State or Local
permit(s).

v I

Applicant or Owr}er Signature Date
Applicant:

Application Reference# 18554

Owner Certification




|

|
el
e
o [mema

a0
ov|
=
Swoesiv]

MGLL
0%d

O71 1 S31¥I00SSY

AHSHAOL YUY

1F3HIS V1D 1S
Nv1d LIS

N0 200

i

]
—l|

T PO |

epkesezy . NOILONHLSNOO
HO4 10N
ATINO AHYNINMEHd

TR SIS 0k
sTves 32 oman
N LU = US 00/ 1) B (55) TIHEH
' 00T/iva | S0 DT OK T vt
SFCIHTE T 8
(eron) & wwarsy ma
5w sows TR
& oo friee)
oy warra
v
P prevecy
e R &
5 susee wa
Ao e
S e e
3 ‘v
ouma

RO ¢
st wvae
o Voas
x W

"% 10 @300 S 91 %L G A o frona
Yot *44 1o 10 514 Yeosram 3 wiar s
~an "EIMOORSY 0¥ § U s 1y
A o 018 01 A) "ot Sanoa
TR

ooy s 2u w0
TS T 0 55 M1 Kk TV ¥ 1300500 O e BTN 2L

14 @R0De S 4 ) TN TS - DUOS Ko

#9302 w0 gvme o psd 52 oo
N B
Ao 72 00w % 101

scuoor

TR0 Tox TS WY 38 4 511
3415 6 99 706 TN 3 0 DIXUITO0. O T 1 D9 WU WO N
i T BT TR DA ~ RO e LSS 18 X8 B1-3 L0




.
£ Albemarle

June 3, 2025

Town of Kill Devil Hills Planning Department
PO Box 1719
Kill Devil Hills, NC, 27948

ATTN: Ryan Lang, Senior Planner

RE: 115 West. Saint Clair St., D & O Associates |, LLC
Site Plan Resubmittal
Dear Ryan:

Please find the attached revised site plan for the site expansion and modifications at 115
West St. Clair St. The plans have been revised to address comments from your memo
dated 5/28/25 as follows:

A floor plan has been added to drawing S1.1.

The RFPE note has been added to sheet C201, Note 4.

The “corner side” setback has been revised to “side street” on C201, note 6.

Note 9 on C201 has been revised to add parking requirements both at the 1 space
per 200 sf (retail, office and related uses < 5,000 sf) as well as the 1 space per
250 sf (retail, office and related uses between 5,000 and 10,000 sf). However,
since the dumpster location was not acceptable, the site now has 28 spaces to
comply with the more stringent requirement.

Adjacent properties are noted to be zoned commercial on sheets C201, C202 &
C301.

The new driveway radius has been reduced to 15’.

Proposed counts for trees and shrubs for various buffers have been moved to a
table in the buffering plan on sheet C202.

A note that all unimproved surfaces shall be grassed or mulched has been added
to the buffering plan on sheet C202.

The buffer width along Goddard Avenue has been increased to 10’ on the buffering
plan on sheet C202.

Land Planning — Engineering — Environmental — Construction Management
P.O. Box 3989, 115 W. Saint Clair St., Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948
North Carolina License No. C-1027
Phone: 252-441-2113 www.AlbemarleAssociates.com  Fax: 252-441-0965



Ryan Lang

Town of Kill Devil Hills
June 3, 2025

Page 2 of 2

o A wall pack has been added to the rear of the covered patio on the lighting plan
on sheet C202.
o The requested site lighting note has been added to note 13 on sheet C201.

o The roof overhang (1') and height (7’-3 4") dimensions have been added to sheet
S1.1.

As we discussed, the dumpster pad has been removed from the site plan as the only
possible place where it can meet the town standards would place it next to the front door
of a lower office unit on the existing building. Additional items to note are there are no
utility or access easements on these parcels and the new structure will be connected to
the existing structure through a breezeway. There are no handicap parking spaces in the
new structure, as 2 handicap spaces are provided through re-striping the existing parking
lot. This submittal includes the following items:

e Plans (5 copies)
o (€201 — Site Plan (dated 6/3/2025)
o (€202 — Buffer Plan and Lighting Plan (dated 6/3/2025)
o (203 — Site Details (dated 5/20/2025)
o G301 —Demo, E&SC, Grading and Drainage Plan (dated 6/3/2025)
o S1.1 - Building Elevations and Floor Plan (dated 6/3/2025)
o Water meter service sizing form

I will also be coordinating with John Risoldi regarding performing flow testing on the
adjacent hydrant. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 441-
2113 (x207).

Sincerely,

Wiy

Michael J. Morway, PE
Engineer

cc:  File 04997G
D & O Associates |, LLC & Mustian Ventures LLC

Land Planning — Engineering — Environmental — Construction Management
P.O. Box 3989, 115 W. Saint Clair St., Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948
North Carolina License No. C-1027
Phone: 252-441-2113  www.AlbemarleAssociates.com  Fax: 252-441-0965




115 West Saint Clair St.
Stormwater Management Narrative

May 20, 2025

Existing Conditions: D & O Associates |, LLC owns the 15,000 sf site at 115 West
Saint Clair St. in the Kill Devil Hills which contains a 3,696 sf office building initially
constructed in 1990. Mustian Adventures LLC has purchased the adjacent 10,000
parcel. The Natural Resource Conservation Service Soil Survey for Dare County has
mapped the soils on the site to consist primarily of Corolla Fine Sand (CoB) and
Duckston Fine Sand (DtA). The newly acquired parcel was wooded and recently
cleared by the previous property owner who also placed approximately 2 of sand fill
on the majority of the site (with the exception of the southern/rear end of the site).
Existing grades on the filled portion of the site were approximately 7.5 to 8.0 msl. The
property is within a flood zone X.

Proposed Development: The owner intends to combine the lots and construct a
second structure with additional office space over parking. The project will include the
removal of existing pavement on the east portion of the site and new pavement to
accommodate 5 parking spaces and access to the parking below the office space as
well as a dumpster pad. The new structure will contain a bathroom and will be
connected to the existing septic system.

Stormwater Management: Currently, the western side of the site is graded to drain
to the drainage systems along West Saint Clair St. and Mustian St., where it is
conveyed to the nearby drainage ditch located within the Goddard St. right-of-way with
limited ability to retain runoff. In an effort to provide some means to retain stormwater,
a raingarden will be provided at the southern corner of the site to capture runoff from
the pavement that is directed to the grassed area. The drainage area for this
raingarden consists of approximately 2,600 sf with approximately 952 sf of pavement.
The 233 sf, 6” deep raingarden will provide open storage of approximately 81 cf
equating to the runoff from 1” of rainfall from the contributing drainage area. Interstitial
storage in the sandy soils with 20+ in/hr infiltration rates beneath is estimated to
provide approximately 455 cf of additional capacity for runoff.

The eastern "redeveloped” portion of the site and new parcel proposed for
development will be directed into an infiltration trench consisting of perforated HDPE
pipe wrapped in a filter sock and buried in native sandy soils. The infiltration trench
will be constructed along the unpaved portions of the perimeter the new building and
extend along the east side of the reconfigured parking area terminating in a drop inlet.
The new structure will have gutters and the downspouts will be connected to the

Land Planning — Engineering — Surveying — Environmental — Construction Management
P.O. Box 3989, 115 W. Saint Clair St., Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948
Phone; 252-441-2113  www.AlbemarleAssociates.com  Fax: 252-441-0965



115 West Saint Clair St.
Stormwater Management Narrative
May 16, 2025

Page 2 of 2

infiltration trench at drain basins or directly into the perforated pipe with tees. Runoff
from the parking area is being directed to the drop inlet at the north end of the
infiltration trench.

Soil borings taken on the site indicate a seasonal high water table elevation around
4.7 msl. Adjacent grades along the property line range between 7.4 to over 9" msl.
The rim of the overflow drop inlet has been set to an elevation of 7.4 to allow for
saturating the subsurface prior to discharging excess runoff into the Mustian St.
drainage system. The design capacity of the system accommodates the 4.3" rainfall
for the new and redeveloped portion of the site. When also accounting for the
raingarden and rain barrels, the proposed work accommodated approximately 65% of
the 4.3” runoff for the entire site. A soils report and design calculations have been
Included within this report.



Soil Boring Log
115 West Saint Clair St.

Soil Boring
Depth B-1 B-2
0" to 6" brown fine sand brqwn gy
fine sand
Britorl2:: brown fine sand| grey fine sand
12" to 18" tan fine sand tan fine sand
18" to 24" tan fine sand tan fine sand
tan fine sand
24" to 30" (trace mottling | tan fine sand
@ 27"
30" to 36" tan flnq sand tan fmg sand
(moist) (moist)
# 2 tan fine sand tan fine sand
Sottonis (saturated) (saturated)
" o tan fine sand
424048 (saturated)
Soil Tvoe Coralla fine Coralla fine
yp sand sand
Date of Boring 4/11/25 4/11/25
Ex. Ground
Elevation (ft. el 7.7
above MSL)
Depth to
ESHWT (in)
=l 7.7 5
Elevation
Depth to Water
table (in) *0 o
Estimated
Water table 47 4.7

Elevation (ft)

Prepared by Albemarle and Associates, Ltd.




N.SEQ oSE

NWLEQ o9€

¢ o | abed
Sz02/62/y

M.EE BE oSL

M LE BE oSL

Ksmng 1103 aAjeladoo) [euoleN BOIAIOS UOHJBAISSUOD s
AsAINg [10S g3\ s92.nossy [elnjeN  YAS(

=
0egovl

(1S 11BID 1S ISOM G 1)
eujj0IB) YUON ‘Ajunog sieg—deln [10S

HBSOM NBT SU0Z WIN ‘S0 35p HESOM STIBUIRIOND JBW0D)  Jogelisi ga uogoefaid deiy 4

o5l ool 05 ST 0

(03 4 oL S 0 N

SR L m

J99Us (,§'8 X ,TT) dedspue| v uo pajuuid 4 TSG:T :o{edS deW @

=

[ofi=e4d RS0 44 05,2044 Cavavy (022944 =704 74
- .VJ_ N.SEQ o9E
3eds MEV,@ PlIEA ©q 20U AU dER[IeS
¥ A ol

NWLE O SE

M.8E £E oSL



Soil Map—Dare County, North Carolina

115 West St. Clair St.

Map Unit Legend

: .M_ap .Uni't_ Symhol

’ :Mathnthanﬁe :

~Acresin AOI

- Percent of AOI

CoB Corolla fine sand, 0 to 6 0.4 71.6%
percent slopes, rarely
flooded
DtA Duckston fine sand, 0 to 2 0.2 28.4%
percent slopes, occasionally
flooded
Totals for Area of Interest 0.6 100.0%
USDA Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 4/29/2025
=28 (Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 3 of 3



Project Name :

Volumetric Runoff Calculations
Simple Nethod

115 West Saint Clair St

New & Redeveloped Portions of the Site

Basin. nformation: A n g dh
Drainage Area 10,000 SF
Existing Impervious Area 0 SF
Proposed Impervious Area 8,284 SF
% Impervious Area (total) 82.8%
existing (to proposed

Impervious Surface Area existing remain) (additional)
On-site Buildings or Lot BUA 4,503 SF 0 0 4,503
On-site Streets 0 SF 0 0 0
On-site Parking 3,781 SF 2,816 0 3,781
On-site Sidewalks 0 SF Oic 0 0
Other on-site 0 SF 0 0 0
Future 0 SF 0 0 0
Off-site 0 SF 0 0 0

Total: 8,284 SF 2,816 0 8,284

Runoff Calculations (Simple Method)
Kill Devil Hills Predeveloped Postdeveloped

Design Runoff (in) 4.3 4.3 4.3
Total Area (sf) 10,000 10,000 10,000
Coverage 82.8% 28.2% 82.8%
R(v) 0.796 0.303 0.796
Rainfall Volume 2,851 1,087 2,851
43" 2,851

Pre-Post increase:

1,763




Project Name :

Volumetric Runoff Calculations

Simple Method

115 West St. Clair St

Entire Site
Basin Information
Drainage Area 25,000 SF
Existing Impervious Area 6,781 SF
Proposed Impervious Area 8,284 SF
% Impervious Area (total) 60.3%
existing (to proposed

Impervious Surface Area existing remain) (additional)
On-site Buildings or Lot BUA 6,567 SF 2,064 2,064 4,503
On-site Streets 0 SF 0 0 0
On-site Parking 8,394 SF 7,420 4,613 3,781
On-site Sidewalks 0 SF 0 0 0
Other on-site 104 SF 104 104 0
Future 0 SF 0 0 0
Off-site 0 SF 0 0 0

Total: 15,065 SF 9,588 6,781 8,284

Runoff Calculations (Simple Method)
Kill Devil Hills Predeveloped Postdeveloped

Design Runoff (in) 4.3 4.3 4.3
Total Area (sf) 25,000 25,000 25,000
Coverage 60.3% 38.4% 60.3%
R(v) 0.592 0.395 0.592
Rainfall Volume 5,306 3,540 5,306
43" 5,306

Pre-Post increase:

1,766




0

[sw
|sw

(32)
(30)
u/j0
uj
i

:(Jo) ebeuaolg youall

486 Jenjijsiau] JO SWN[OA [B]O]
8598 ) 1/ 40)
00°el :youal] Jo YIpIAA Sbelany
i As|d LMHSH
A :UOIleAS|2 90BUNS
SWN[OA [BlsIsiy]

Z :abelolg uiseg uieaq 2zl
06 :(30) ebeloyg adid [e30L
640 :adld Jo swnjo/\
ZL :adid o Jelewelq
Sl :yousd]_ jo yjbus

BWN[OA Uad0

©F UoUSIL UopenIu|

‘PI7 'seleio0ssy pue aleweqly Ag peledald

%¥9 Jlejurey ubise( o %

o zov'e :obelo)g a)is [e30L

o) el (126 0g-2) slelleq urey
o 9gs :Aioede) uspieburey %00} Jejurey ubise( 40 %
10 €582 :Ayoede) yousi] uonenjyu] o ggg‘c  :Ayoede) youal] uonesyyuj

Ajioede)) abelols
0 90g's gouny £y o 168'C youny &9
[rerurey ubisaqg
ajIS a4pug 9}IS 3y} Jo suonlod padojarapay B MeN
Aeliung justsbeue) 181EMUWIOIS
(#2) 9Ll :abe101g [BUORIPPY (40) 9/l :obel0}g [euolppY
:(10) ebeIO auald :(10) obe ou
o 552 (39) 1S Y 1 o Sl (30) ebeloys youaiy
[eni3Sis3u] JO SWIN[OA [BIOL [en}i3siaju| JO SWNJOA [e30L
Vig: i “G1/40) €e'8 ) 41 /30)
1 00¢€l :youai] Jo YIpIAA 8beleny ¥ o00¢€l :youal]_ Jo YIpIM ebeisny
[sw LY TA9IF 1IMHSE sw L'y “AS|3 IMHSE
|sw ¥l :uojjens|e soeunNg jsw T/ :uoneAns|e eoelng
SWN[OA [BHISISiU] SWN[OA\ [BHISIaN]
(15)) I :obel0}g uiseg uieiq Gl (12) 8 :abelo]g 10u] doi(
(30) 57 :(40) obei0ys adid [e30L (@0) eve :(30) ebeloyg adid [ejoL
o YAl :adid j0 swnjoA o o 1L :adid JO BWN|OA
ul G :adid jo Jerewelq ul 8l :adid Jo leyewield
bl GE :yousl] jo yibue 1] :youal] jo yjbue
BWNoA UadQ BWN|OA Uad)
Z# Youal]l uoneln|iu] 1# Uoual] uoneniu]

I 1uswebeue|y JejeMmulols
GZ/9L/S0 :8red SIS ealy sbeuleiq
wlw  :Ag 1S lle[D Jues 1s9M GLL o8loid

SNOILVYTNOTVYO LNFNIDVYNVIA A LVAANOLS




Project Name :

Volumetric Runoff Calculations
Simple Method

115 West St. Clair St

Area Draianing to Raingarden

Basin Information
Drainage Area 2,624 SF
Existing Impervious Area 952 SF
Proposed Impervious Area 0 SF
% Impervious Area (total) 36.3%
existing (to

Impervious Surface Area existing remain)
On-site Buildings or Lot BUA 952 SF 952 9562
On-site Streets 0 SF 0 0
On-site Parking 0 SF 0 0
On-site Sidewalks 0 SF 0 0
Other on-site 0 SF 0 0
Future 0 SF 0 0
Off-site 0 SF 0 0

Total: 952 SF 952 9562

proposed
(additional)

0O IVO0 ©©

Runoff Calculations (Simple Method)

Kill Devil Hills

Design Runoff (in) 1

Total Area (sf) 2,624 2,624 2,624

Coverage 36.3% 36.3% 36.3%

R(v) 0.377 0.377 0.377

Rainfall Volume 82 0 0

0.00 (cfs) 0.00 (cfs)

43" 82




STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS - INFILTRATION BASIN DESIGN

Project 115 West St. Clair St
Drainage Area Area Draining to Raingarden
Raingarden 1
Raingarden Information
Open Volume Area Elevation
Basin Top 250 B 8.8 ms|
Basin Bottom 91 sf 8.3 msl
Perimeter 77 If
Total Open Basin Storage (cf): 81
Interstitial Volume
Surface elevation: 8.8 ms|
ESHWT Elev.: 4.7 msl
Width along Perimeter: Deile ft
Void Space (%): 25.0%
Total Volume of Interstitial Storage 455 of
(cf):
Design Rainfall (1"): 82 cf
Total Volume Managed: 536  cf
% of Design Rainfall: 651%

Prepared by Albemarle and Associates, Ltd.

. By:
Date :

mjm

05/16/25




/6670 ‘ON TOEd

10¢

Ne)
I

ln»-l
5

37v0!
SHEHHE
8|78 w
2l5|g|6 |82
3 5|8
(=]
F
=
g
x
&
— O
[~
mgoo
g hY
g
E]

NV1d 3LIS

199H1S HIV1J 1S

971 1S31vI00SS

|vnnouv3 HLYON

SNOISIAZY

TEES? 217PA0aF

el shaiiend

Aiizy Fislages
i REz72Z
g 1343 5
i3 EPE
i i
=2 L
B

s\
3
[a}
I
=
EI.
m G
z| oD

U340N0D 3S0c0Nd [

LIVHdSY ONUSH

313¥0N02 ONUSH

SAOISTIIHA
3oWN015
ONDRIYY dvINYH

IAVA WY ONUISD
ALIN WAYM INUSID
INVIOAH 3UU ONUSDXS

NISVB/TTVAS/KOUT ONUSIG

3did 3OVNIVHO QI5040NY
3did 30¥NVH0 INUSIXD

NISYB NIV4Q GI50d0Ud .
LT d0¥a 350doNd ]
1311 0N ONUSIA B

N34 @350d0Nd
30N34 IS

INNTIL OMUSIG
SNOUVAZT3 1045 03SOO¥d
SNOUYATTE 10d5 ONILSI
SUNOINOD GI5040¥d
SUNOINOD OIS

SIHOM QUYTI08 GIS0c0Nd

104 140N ONUSHG
WISIO AL TIEVD ONUSXT
IS303d INOHAITAL ONUSII

oMIOT 0VaHEND

T4 09 OIS >
104 ¥3H0d ONUSIS ES
SN AL¥IAO¥d INFHNTOY
AV 40 1

RAVONNOR AL34ONd

135 W x4

N0 TN d

aNno4 G0N HoY! S

AN3OF1

sin

JdVIN ALINIOIA

*Bip noA alojaq e
"MO[3( SieYMm Mouy

o,

4/(35...

I iz

-----3‘;"‘

h

AN

(w/e 03)
133418 NVLLSTW

TRIaw, DERIT F2F)

Wevaza

(333 N)

“INIYG9WNYI USvi G105 ¥0J GIOIAONd 38 TIM SHINVINOD LNO-TIOH ¥
ISV ANOS

JoNVNIOHO
ONINOZ STUM T30 TIN 40 NMOL ML ¥3d 05 G330X3 LON TIVHS IHOGH ONIGTING JHL

‘SINZNGHNO3Y VdiN
N3O QY 3000 ONITING YIS YNIOMYD HL¥ON 3HL HUM A1dnod Tim ONIGING 3HL

TS

(AMYSS303N SININISY3 ON) ONNO¥SYIUNN Q30V1d 38 OL 3V SIONN3S MIN TV
I

4 30HN0S 1MOM FHL 40 ONITTIHS HO NOLLVINIAD “NOIS3A A LIS IL 40
_ MIUINYI4 WL NHUM GINVINOD IO TIVHS IUS-NO G3ONACHd 1HON TV ()AFL0'TSL 1
M
_

VIVO SN
ONY NY1d_OBIINOLOK 3HL 404 ZOTD L33HS 335 SIHON YANY O34IHOd ¥Y10S ONY
SIUNUXIA XO¥d—TIVA 40 NOLYNIGNOS ¥ HOMOSHL G30N0¥d 38 TIN 3US SIML 03 ONULHON

“SUYI30 ONUNYIG ONY SININGHIND3Y Q¥vA ¥244NG ¥O4 Z0Z0 133HS 335
ONETIT
“ONIONING3 GNY ON'SYHd_NOUINUISHOD

ONY STVI30 “NY1d TOMINOD INGWIQIS ® NOISON3 FHL 404 10FD 13345 OL 23434
‘GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS SJUNSYIW TOMINGD NOLIYINIWIQ3S GNY NOISOM3 ‘NOLITONGA OL HOMd

(S340Y 8£°0) 45 Z05'91 ‘03BYNISIA 38 OL V3NV

THIGI, INaraAve_0Z%)
w/u 08

133418 "Y' LS

o om0 i

o aiw 9 3610 ouring
x/ \| e ow T

TTORINGT ROUVINIATS TRV ROTS083 *

‘NIAYOSINYI INIOVTOY 40 NOUVOIMMI 3SOH 04 03Z11N 38 OL SLNOJSNACD
&t 4004 WON. LIONNY J4OLS GNY NGO TIM Ivil STIUVE NIVel OML GNY N3QNYD
NN ¥ 40 NOLVEOJHOON JHL HONOXHL (03500Kd Si ¥HOM TYNOILGY ON HOIWM N

Y13

“TRGTIIIVRVA EIIVATIOLS.

*10 ONDINYA IS 3HL NI Q30NN TV S3O¥S QIAIVINVH Z

S30VdS TZZ = (45 05T/30VeS 1) X (45 ¥¥S's) ia3uno3d
45 057/30dS | (35 000'01 OL 100'S) SIS GAUYIZY ONY J9L40 “WW3d

SIRGRITTOTT ORIV

(2'09) 45 T950'SH

oL

55 TeLe
5 oos's

3A349N0)
SNigTING

3504084

45 5918 334N

3003y 38 oL

45 5185'0 woL

35 ool
35 Lo1YL
5 vEaoe

aaHs
2380N0)
NG

_ﬁ
ﬂ
|
|
|
ﬁ
ﬁ
ﬁ
ﬁ
|

e
\J& Gz |

_
!
ﬁ
_

oNISXa

(JS 05791 = %59 X IS 000°GZ)
45 0SC'01 51 JDVN0D FIEYAOTIV IHL

45 000'SZ = YAMY AL¥34ONd WIOL

SU 133uS 30
‘o1 5315
(30viNous T18n00) 08
or

va
K INOWd
H(ONINOZ 1N3HND ¥34) SXOVAL3S

00001 W6v.8z.8zk
°

(W/¥ G2AOMANINN 09)
SNSAV QHYATOO

NOILONHLSNOO

dO4 1ON

ONIMYHA VNI

“IMON3AMOD GINOZ S ALMZAO¥d 3HL

| “GOHLIN 3LYNIGHCOD A8 3HY NMOHS SY3NY

‘BROAYN 334 NOJNIH IV NNOHS
SNOUVATTS 'G3U4I93dS 3SME3HIO SSTINN S3IONVISIO GNNOHO TVINOZIEOH 38V SIINVISIC TIV

‘ST0Z ‘0% ONY_§ iy NO ‘ONI "ONUINSNOD
3431 ¥3S 48 INVIE0 SVA ¥l ¥ L SIOT HO4 AJAMNS OIHAVHOOAOL GNY AAVONNCE

9007 ‘L1 HONYN NO S1d “NIASNAvH
"B_NHOP 48 GINOIS “QL1 'SILVIOOSSY 7 TWVAIETY A8 SILYID0SSY 0 7 0 H04 AIMNS
T1IN8=5Y NOA4 NIAYL Svi 0L-8 SI01 503 AJNINS AYONNOS ONY S3ANLV3I SRS

GEEL GAVN 1334 LHO3 NYHL MAIY3O S| 304D
WUNLYN JHL I NOUYATTI 30YIO WIYN L O 6L GAVN 1334 1MOIJ 51 3dUy L
‘ZISN 40 1S3 SINOZ X ONY X T3QVHS NI (3d4) NOLVAIT3 NOUJ3i0Hd 0001 JHOLVINIZY

(Y1 A8 9NV OL 193raNS) ‘0207
‘61 3N G31¥0 "NCOTGPSOLLE ¥IENNN v Wyl ¥3d (X) INOZ WHLY NI CALYOOT SI 35 IHL

“ROUVAORT NVTaTo0T

A w01
3HL N ONDAMVE HUM 30¥dS 30440 40 45 BYE'L V LONKISNOD OL SONELNI H3NNO IHL

RIS T30

TIHN0IY SI_AINYOLIY NHOL
M ININNALSHI GI0NOIT ¥

IHL A8 TINONIAY SV ONY SLOT TV 40 JINVASANOD ONI

71 6L 80 T8RS “ON Nid SI9 'Z0OFZB6Z0 O T30¥vd
"659—(S¥ '0d "SALT, ‘B N| G30H093Y

1971 °0d 'L @M 'GISAIY — STUOHS MVH ALLDY 29 %0078 #1101
19929 6L 90 £9UE ON Nig 519 '9902C8620 QI 1304V

"6S9=2Sv ‘0d "SA/T ‘80 NI G30NOI

1971 "0d 'L @M 'TISUIY — SIHOHS HMYH AL ‘9 %0078 L 101

STIH TAI0 TN *13381S ¥V]9 IS g
‘645 BL 80 £96 "N Nid SI3 ‘0}0ZZ8EZ0 0 TI0MYd 99T 'Od ‘G591
1971 '0d 'L '8N ‘GISAIY — STHOWS WAVH ALL ‘29 A0008 '01-8 5101

VT TR

9T ' SAUVIOSY 0 7
743NNO ApIdONd

ROVATOINT VIS
SHION NV IS

4340130

IS

TVETOT TOT

VIV IITOE

*CHOVELIS ONIGING RKINI ONV SNINOZ

NOUVIEOINT KIS

kN

st

"

2

"

o




(n43q0) wnodsoizid) ANNOASOLLIG ISINVAVP

‘IO SV HOM IISON

QEOMIVQ I3 ¥O Nivd WAL SQDIN3d  IONYNILNVA
GV NOUVTIVISNI RN NOUDIIONd NWVINVA ‘Su3SsVdS3L
ONY SIOVl _ ONY  SHOLOVMINGD  M3HIO A8 ~ SNOLVA3O
'SNOUY3CO_ JAVOSONVI OL 3NQ 30VAYG_ NOMJ ~ STMNIIVA
GNY O 3<VOSONY] 193U0¥d “NOUIGNOD AW3OHO NY. NI YAy
SUOM ONY NYVIID SINIWOAVS ¢TIX NUOM Id¥oSONYI ONNG
NOLLJZIONd ONY dN=NYaTD

“AHONCHOIL ULYM “TILTIANOD I NOUYTIVISNI
M3Lay M0t 3903

31VIS
(myunwuios wmpfyr) TUHAN NOWMOD 4HNL 'SIAIS IHL SOHYMOL ONIXNOM ONY N3IN3D 3HL NI ONUAVIS
2212|8828 (naafiaos D1afi) TUIN XYR JHL AY] AVHGS 3N Y HUM ¥3IvM ONY AILHO TIO4 710S 40
Rlg|5|E(3|F (Hpree eEING) Hetd SLARLN /1 ol OINI AILNON G35 DV "GO ONGB G335 40 AL
HEH : QURY; £1490407) AYUIGUVE FSINVVE 3L YOS ¥INdNS ¥O ¥IINLOVIANYM 033 JHL AS OTINGIHOS
MK St B O O D s tonit 591 Ton Mo
; =T 65 SN vy Uik S nONS G3 Singhis
AN . s iy N 30
ABBBEE so3ds 3 40 mmi SIS o0z o T e Mz
3 Z|8 NIYINOD ONY INVHITIOL LHONONG 38 TIYHS ONIIYISONY1 ‘9 ONIM NZHA G335 LON 00 “INHOYM ONIGZ3S ¥0 M3QY3¥dS dova
a RS - ¥ ONISN 0335 MOS 30VOLS H0_ LISNVL NI G30WVD_3ISIMNTHIO
a8 ONUNYId 4O JNLL LY O JO WOWININ ¥ 38 TIVHS SENYNS 'S ¥O AQION KUHOMS SI HOMM G335 ¥0 ﬁu"mw-ﬁﬁ_ W.Mﬂ mﬂﬂ.uumm
W14 3L KO NAOHS S 1 oF 3¢
2201 00 o 1324 o S S N0 Aok v b o a0 S0V LGOI U TITT HSINS GNY KT IO SN
L Lo LSS 10N S0NDR VBN CILVIE G SSROGRL
— SSTAG e JIONS O INGVDY 10N INSNGOTING i, LSS IoN S0A0NS Sady GELNVIG Oy SIHaGHL
= JEN 40 SNOLNO SACMAA NG ONWAAING G30d0Ne + Saa Hon TN o AN v oNond LY oy
F e v T €72 AENXONG S OO NA SL300d
oo moneion y o S Gy S008I O ST HOYS WAOR ONY. Y3 1008
3 ) g e e e 30 SIUIS GNY 358 ONNOMY TILDOYE TWNOUIGOY 30Vid 135
; 5530100, 3v3GNVY NS INSVOy 5Y NOUVRITS 31vs
T T A e o SeAnG 55008 © 5Ly TG 053 3L 0 401 L MK HONIUL 80 g i 33
= - SIN H3UNID 3HL NI ONV BANTd “3HNLXIN 0S SNUNYIJ 03LOVdN0d
g [ ‘334 01 3¢ B0 #50)s “Giliod Ony Gadavisn oW g1 133
BNYHS 3NO ONY J341 3INO 40 ISISNOD_TIVHS L33MIS ¥Iv1D SBNYHS ONV SI3UL INUNVId
— | [T T2 1550 01 a3y ABAUTIAI AN ONOTY ONRRLINE T L, G5
Cc NNHGS TS O % 6 '8 5101 NHIA ONA34NG ONUSHS L AN ¥ Ko, T 1004 40 QUL w04 UNGTIY ST i3
Qo| 1 SV NIVOY STV ISVAT IV SHOUVAYVOX3 VA “(SBNHHS ONV ST3ML
= [N n §70) 0304 ONY G3dYIING ONY QTG 20) ‘NOLYNIK)
g m - 49 notioa  ToSens i 1G0EY -9V Ydows 340N
Susnnies Ponacn, OL ¥IINID 1¥v QISIVY ALLHOMS ~NOLYAY L HuUM
(@) wdo BiHS 035040Hd % NV S30S TOLIA HUM SIHONBHL ONV SQ3A 'Slid_21vwvox3
s - ¥3dood PP . odaavo K A AL
Voaer e e o3
g g roav puesus onva waLY ATMCIN
EN(@p) L a3S0dONd QU1 38 N 1YL SY3UY 0L INGVED LI LT S0VED YN
Z (p)] W ST, N80 O, 1071 ood (Yuwigirt 1Y N3 oL ciron o "SoSSHAG T 0Ny 300 o
= I_ ot 30va3 ol (8 oL N w ouibud 102 LA it
S W INOHSNOUML ' OL 0’7 4O AUSNANI 3OVHIAY NY ISYD OL Ganois3q  (eXouw 1B a1 (10t i 699 fwl €6Z0l) WooL oul W0z = HONI L 35001 HUM 3OvA4NS N3AJ 'MIOONS ¥ OL SV3HV NAV1 3avo
30V4O A0V .1 O3INNCH 3@ TWA HOIHM "¥OOO JOVHYD 30U¥1 3HL I4BI 99NO "JlLdO Myl 3dAL ‘10D HCOLZ ‘3,031 OF “RIoS
p= i (34 ) s owisc 0 ¥ i aHSANGR 38 AR S SINNISTIGY AN D 0w
3A08Y 3NO 3H1 4O NOLL30X3 3HL HIA 3QYNO 3A06Y ,0b GIINNOW 3 TIWHS — Woido Wrl-{ZL=1024-105-S=Jd0 QLT YOYNYD AJINOIS y = e 9 ONUNYIE 0 IS 38030 TWAOWEdY SMINOISIO  IdISONYI
(@) 5 500 m SO A “SBIIXA 1 GINRH-TI0A Fav Y14 NO NAOWS SLON VaHY g P B e e v
Q0 3 oy oo (%0000 QI NOLYZXL h Z'¢Z Wi ¥55L) %000 Q3T p L g
C p) 3 toe A JONYNIGHO FHL 40 SINGNIMINGTH 440100 AVAIVM SXNOWLIIMLS OVOL-0403CTMETIM (NOLV - £ B T3UL ONUSKG vS
-~ (STISiY_3AM_GNv 107 ONbive) L LT3N 0L GILSANGY ONY_QILROA TTIU 30 TIM SIWSNILNI 1HON nldy ATUINYOL) SHUIOMLTIUS — SNOLAIOS ONLLHOM 100D s or oL e STION FIVIRNVT
— SISIVIS JORVNIRTTT WINOZIHOA "NOUVINING NV 535N31 'SIHO3H ONINNON ‘S3dAL 3¥MIX 350<0Nd IHL FVOS DHJYED
— o) s NOG CI5TE DMLINOLONS GRIVAENED SALNGN0D ¥ SIS SNNEO ShL B
2l 783 = _ _
# = - @ ORI R gz ===
g UG_,../ (0] 1 o " * I 1 *
3 1 1 H
Mmr— S5 (AW DGIoA 079 =1 oI IGaAva_02+)
W 7 b N 1 W 09)
I LSS UV LS Sy o seovz SIS HVIO IS
— O . Fophod
Z ! ey
= | 1
3
3 [ :
Sy
2 e
3
g 7 7
Sl % f
1 [ 1
iE I ; 1
5 ~ A P
b | %
B I R %
o | IS ! 5 %
H 25! o
5 = e LS
e 5 mwm #
P4 Ed 3 E
& 4 E “y ! H £
1 a 1 1 &3 &
. P - | = _ §
.
- ‘ ol
1
= ! o. : B
5 o £
&
5
£
By
I 1
S o 1
log.
@ oy
SRR 5
HET: |3
it i v !
RifEl -4 1 oy |
H1 5
e B
£ oy
iz i 4
31 £ ™ i i b . @y e @
2 w | @ 1 § ..«. LS @ @, - :
| | I = (w00 1 @xmn |
! X o I @ o, w “ o T St L3
: H N . . NOLLONHLENQD s il o . i
Bl B sl B ~ HOd4ON = - - . _
S | R * . ONMvHQONE v /| N _
wq MoJagsieimmopy | oy g 1 - o il
%2¢D L
o) g o = s .
o ——— o m e e e e — - -
| 3 X 9 I @y o o @ 0y o w, . 1
5
2 Lv_v %, - L0 113604 30m 01 TI5040N4
o ! \ 5 kd * (/s a3RBanN 03) *s ! \ )
m D'Ill. _ o »p 0y w, IONSAV GHVOAQO N _ SNSAY GHVaa0D
gl oD




sin

SIN

(HI430 ONY 3215 404 SNYId 335) TVIST NRS ONIIGV CEIdVIIINVH

GITVISNI %005 3074 KIN NVH0 TH0LS B
07=_1 S e S Soviva zoviin Qba30 T SN0 “360H 13502088 = 403355 = 330008 SHAALL 0
A AR S0 40 NOLS. THEAND ‘Sfisve N oL oG 1 - aNNOWOYOYE  SHOTOD NOIS GRVaIIIS D
3 S % 38 TIVHS TVIMELYN TIAOVE 3KL JGUONKYO SNV S00H. 3HM M 0 “NOIS_ONNOYY
FERe el 5 CNRBIA do S vlsh 2enun 40 430 45 5300 Havd AR
(3] 0 15 Tvlis o NOWGHDD  “Hols. QNONY 30 M3 Ssve
HEHHVIEE L e ol v o530 11iva MILS3a 1 NOLLONGD 'S
BlEg|2|F avvs S ko4 T Tt oo 4 000N “uinanv ion N0 03
HE G - AINSNIAYA YYD NO 3LHA SI ONANIS
g 8| OB 06 2 “G39IN03Y LON KIVSSIFIN 10N
SI_ONINO10D 318 AINO 440 Q3NIS
2lslalelals 3601 T3N3 38 SIS TEISSION &
g =8 | o oK TS S3ovds MIN T
8 1 SIS (soon 3393 MG, SO AU
AR Tptova RREREDUPUN (28 58 A0 GIUUNIG! 38 TIVHS SIoVdS
Wit AR PGIIGRILLK s g TSS90V TV 0V 40 SSTAHIE
NI .8 IO 3 SN
A NANAINLG LI T f
S R
z & g
- NSO P— o
32 A
2 G2iS 3dd Y04 SNV . = - =
= (it 2y aoas nvsa o1 30vi5 05 <01 3 1504 A5 ek
= AR 0 340N QYOS 33100 31w oKy A
. 3 AL N n <8
g T (xem Ave) 3 ol you;31o0a. &
3 0L 30w 3
G B m (IIdAL) L2/8=1 SSNIOVY ¥3INYOD
— onang. 3
Qo @350608d ONaING 40 0¥ 3 2c-07 $3 01 NI
= [N CHIn 5201) SIAVA = 7 .052% ALTINId NONDXYH.
z N
‘S aNY
=z Q| SION 'SI108 31 ANINGYD /¢
3 A WU 1504 GOCA 50 ONQING J0 305
a 3 0L GALI08 "ICBMAS NOLYIIIUNIDI
2 hNET Hun Zouea QandISu:
E30p] m K Q3 OLNOIS ‘NOIS ONRY
2 ) AYIGNVH PINNTIY 20807, 9-, 15,0~
21
3 | W T
o> 5 S—
0 = 91°0v8 "OMG ‘QUS 100ON OL NYO4NOD TIVHS UY¥O QGNY 3Mvd3 '8 SN N 855300 WA
PEg o)
= 9¥0V8 100N (ONHY3B JU4avAL) IUSHONOD LSVO3Md
lw} SHOFR 100N (ONI¥Y3A JIL4VI-NON) FI3HONOD 15vD3vdl
~ +L'0V8 100N I3N0 31 N 15V T¥A 30100 XTI
— m < o
ek AR —_— o oW s7Bioa 1 e Lau
0 | - $ors doom (onanan DavaNaN) o - Julinionus 36) <aion Tt
2ln en > 1SHOTIOU SY “SONO “WS 1003K L KAOINGD TS SNSYD HOIYD ¥ |
m = SN 080 2 (swid 735) -0
s~ NOUVAI 1T AN |
e ~ “QIZNIBVIS AUNINVIT3 SI V3HY J0VNIVHG SNANBIAUNGD 3HL
N NOIO3UONd LITNI SONO SN NOLYININRISS RO 2UI3108d 38 TIvks 1 )
3 ol STX08 NOUINNT ONY STICHNWH dOL 35070 AVHL HEHIO SALONALS 30MNVEG °4 - 4 (sw11d 335)
m— ey N SFvA
| NYH EL 52 ™ P ‘~
N1 NYAL N3LY3HO STANLONKIS 404 G3LIMA3A 38 LON TIVHS 53508 FLAMM 3 - ! ==
—~O i S ATY TSR B 0 o BRI ="
L DA SIS TNV No- GITNOHA 36 TVHS SN NOUVIOLILNY ‘0 . - - !
3 L3N 40O 100N =, = !
g (37075 W0 15 100N OL SN SE3Ls NG UYL I0Y Bur. s T I i s
E HUK THSINANS 38 T HIO N S AnLoALS SoIvE TIY D Pty
2 AISNIH020N SIS TS S AIOK003 unado o SC SR Y10V L0TON b
QN S35 Jdid NUINOD ONY NOUVIAIING Idd 404 S1d ia 3ovakns 30 ININIIO JIVNIGHOOD “AVAHIYE
4 AN S A S
e ) 0 VISGS NI G107 1 (4010088 BvaNYLS AN
= (AOLIXND NOUNZLIY SY HONS) TILON JSW3HIO 348 710408 38 TIVHS 30 EEDRLL N SN SNNNNNRY,
s SSTIN IMNUOMMIS JHL OINI Z4ONNM LO3MIC OL A3V 33 TIVHS IANLONMLS an a3oNodzy
— JVNYAO 3HL ONONNHNS Y34y 4L ‘SHY1d MO NHOHS SY SNOLVAITZ 504 QA Ol 30009 154 00K L
_M_| Py ONY JYIANI HUM GIISNNISNOD 38 TIVHS SLNIANI STHNLONNLS JOVNIVA Y
T 4 o vxv :
4
SHION SHNLONEIS FOVNVED
i PN i
d 3903 031001 4¥/1
23
i
=]
=z
&
3

‘MILLVA DINVOHO %ST - %S

(AV12 ¥O/GNY L1IS) SINI3 %ST - %8
GNVS GIHSVM 35HN0D OL INIGI %58 - %SL
38 TIVHS ONTIE

SINIW3HIND3Y XIW VIGIN NOLUNAL3H0 ™

"ALIMNLYW LNV1d 40 JWLL LY Y34V ONUNY1 40 IOVHIN0D
%SL 30IAOK OL NBVLING 30 TIVHS LNIWIVId ONLLNVId LON

‘34310100 1338 SYH 103r08d
ONY_C3IHSNIBYLSI S1 HUACNO Y3HY NOILNGLSHIS TUNA SNOILIGNOD
'NOISIO OL INVId3Y ONY NOISOUI ANY dNVGDd TIVHS MOISVINOD '€

'SAYO ¥1 NMUM G3Z018YIS 38 TIVHS
VaHY NOUNIL3HOIE "SONUNYId ONY ONLLLVIY ¥0ST30X3 TOMINOD
NOISH3 30lAOHd ATIIVIGZNI "ONIQVED 40 NOLTINOD NOeN T

Wd
3dyISONV] HUM NOLYZNILNSS ONY SIML ONUNVIA TIOVAOTIV

(uvi3a 335)
INGrGAVY

BUUEId PUZT-

& — e B a Taaovia a3 Mgy 4
HE T
iy apaninal
BT ail
P ffpistel =) TIVHS O IO ATV
BET f8:l 53 WNNOALLYT WNIHLNYWSYHD SLYO UIAN VT REOEVE v
£y mm 838 3z SIYTIINGYD VIONIBNTTHOW SSYHO ATHA 114HNd Soumos Kool
qer T e WNSOTNISI WNIHOOWINI a33M 38d 307 Ty S B IS TR = 3
iz - e Q@35 0 005 Tvisw 8
g2 5§ £ SAVULSOY Visuava 0ONIIMY | cauwtes mamds v | /50450, \&m\wﬁ“ @W\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\X o ksl
vio3B0nY ovia (804 SW1d IvOsa 335 T \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\M i =
VIHIING VIGHVTIYD HIMOTA LBXNVI | A 140434 NONKOILOID HUM SSINADIL NIV HELINGD IO
FAVNIHIINIDS TAVNNOWRO3 (SNV1d 3d¥3SaNYT 335) A (SL4n .8 M @3Vd 38 oL T
RO RRT NoORAG 12 KK & \/ - (010084 Q¥vaNvS) o
,///////////////////////////// « RN M,///V///,W//// o Nz x50
AR NN ENT I ENE DN K
> R > P e 2 o8, 1) D (401204 OHYONYIS)

NOILONHLSNOD ilpr.lfl/

HO4 1ON
ONIMVHA VNI

N0 2
8400 /M LEN3AYd
JU3HINCD INUSIK

NOILOVANO3 86
30v¥98N5 40 .8 doL

UION0D 154 000Y———O , .

OIS TIIHM 15¥O3Ud MIALGX1I
SN wvER SF 52 ()




E

ET)

L8650

ow | aoame

ston 335 [:quanins

sz0z0zs0

STIH A3 T\Iﬂ

dIHSNMOL JUNYLLY

AINNOD V0

19441S HIV'19 1S M

rVNﬂOWD HI4ON

Gl
®d

971 1S31¥190SSY O
NV1d IDVNIVHA ONY DNIAVHD ‘S'93 'ON3d

|

NOU142530

e
SNOISIAZY

)

Pareid o)

Koy pavasn i 1y

P saieiry 3 sy

B F
s F
i #
£l 2
iz g
H H
g3

Bujuuejd puel

low Ianid 525)

(u/d ,05)

153H1S NVLLSOW

3 )
oo o G2

*Bip nok &Smn e
*MOJaq saeum Mouy

i)

45 0001/80 €

45 000/ ©
s ooot/m 1
35 0001/81 ©

E

THIGM J1arave_oz%)
w/d 09

A3TULS HVTO LS

oo Howr
30 Tovs 905 2404

(w/4 Ganosann 03)
INSAY GHYATOD

NOILONHLSNOO N A ~
HO4 1ON )
ONIMVYHA VNI

“NI90MUN 3U0¥ /81 05 HUM
ONNGS ONMOTIO THL JZNINAI “KUNINOTUS HOTIN MVei3d ONY
103dSNI “INENHSTIBYIS3 Y04 OL G3MIND3Y SI XA £ 0 NOHINK ¥

FRVEIRA

NOUYZIVBYIS ANVYONAL 4O GOHLIN I1BYLIIV
NY 0STY SI ONIQJISOUOMH SNOUYONINNODTY SUIURLOVANNYA ¥3d
SNV YOHONY “STIVAS 4O S3iS ONY NOLLOS ¥3A00 GL MH3LVIY
SNIN 3NNV JALJ34S3 ¥IHIO YO SNILIYA YOISTIDXE ‘3P 350

=m

WIS 01-01-01 4O OV ¥3d &1
005 ATddY ¥0 'SIS3L 05 OL SNIGHOIDY ¥IZNILNFA ONY 3HN A1ddv

TRFRIGAV I8
5 0001/ § VD TR AN
35 0001787 © 300524 1
E 530345

O VRO el VY = ST

3N9534 G3HSNEVISI ONIOISUIAD 41 3N0S34 3UTTA
“IM9524 4G LITIA GIHSMVISI ONIGIISEIN0 I 3TN 13T “UON

FENTIRINAEY
35 o001/81 1 SSIOVONAUIE NOANOD
35 0001/ € 30053 1o
EY 5310345

TR TRV & KTT = VR

30052 CIHSMEVIST INITIISAIAD Ui INOSI 31TTA
3N0534 ¥0 3y GIHSTIBVIS3 SNGIISUIAC 41 NIVED 3x IETIA AN

=y

SSYOVANNIE_NOANOD

300534 103
s303ds

1407 = HONI L
(1334 N

——

or oz o o
FIVOS OHJIVHO

(w74 05)
AIHIS NVLLSIW

HIOW, [NIn3AYd #27)

|
M
|
|
|
|
|
ﬁ
ﬁ
m
|
m

J9VNVI MO L33HS

NOUDMMISNGD 40 SUAM 17

30024 11

4340N3¥ 38 OL IAYONOD INUSIXI

ININIAVE ONUSIT.

2U3INGD ONUSI

SdoLSTIIHM
FovNoIs
SNIYUY dYDIONYH

VA HIUYA ONUSHG
AUIN IV ONUSLT
ANVIOIH 3013 ONUSIX
TWAS/HOLG ONUSIG

3did JVNVHQ 0350d0Yd

3did JOVNIVHO ONILSIXG
NISYE N0 @350d0Ye
L3N/ dOMQ Q350dOY

L3N dode oNUSHG

304 owisI
WL OIS
SNOUYAI 3 1045 U350d0¥d
SNOUYATT2 1045 ONUSIE «
Sun0LIoD 4350408

—~ MO 40 NOUJ3HID

HONDUL WL OINI SIBV.

I 40 NOISNALG

QMEYS ALY HSIN 3P JHEL
QUIHINAS G3IMOINY 3Rl

SHNOINGD ONUSKE = — — == —
"SI DUSVId %O I8
3104 140N ONUSIKE = €30 WORINIX ¥ oNisn
1504 TS OL GIHVLIY
WLSI AL TBYD ONUSHG ° LI o
3034 IS 40 SNOIUD3S
WISIAIS INOHAITAL INUSIKE ° 'ONINIGR RSt (51504
JUIDTT QVIHIINO ———a—— 1¥ GIHOVLLY) T3MINO3H
VIO ANAINA ¥ T
3 AND ONILSXS > I
INIDHOANEY SNIVINOD
T0d Y304 INUSS b 3ONJ JI GALUANId
- ONIoVS 150d 8 “3ONIJ
STV ABEOHE, LG = GI0MOINIIH JUM-NON
AV 40 LHOW e e e 504 SNIOVS 1504 0 1
AYONNCD AL3dONd SN
135 TN He £
GNAOS TV e gy
GNNO4 QoY NoY! 2

ANz

THIGW 1GrGAYS 0ZF)
w4 ,09)
LIS GVTO LS

2 o1 34 s

om0 @z

\
~

(n/4 zmoan o9
2N GHYadoD

s——~




/6670 ‘ON TMOHd

LS

J0-L =.Z8/€ FVOS
NV1d JOOT4 13A3T &3ddN

&

L

£

NOLLONHLSNOOD
dHOd LON
ATINO A”HVNINITZH

Ol =.8/1 31¥0s
NOILYAT13 3AIS 1431

oy

o

3

&

—-+ -0

NS dv]
J0SL4VRS 1

> N TR O N AN W

NMOHS SY
308
HEHHEHVHE
JUHHR
ABEEEE
. ilg
=T
E
E
g =
IrGW
|~
2 | Ro| ©
m
z || >
s =2
o9
Nl
/VV
hE
2wl g
Ent
M0
mr—|
~ g
1=
= 7]
g
Sl
H
.
Fa

INOOY

'STIONHS LI¥HASY

J0n1 =.8/1 :3Ivs
NOILYAZ13 3dIS IHOIY

E

== —— .00

%00

1HOGH %000

- 01=3

NS dv]
J0SLAVRS 1

0=

T T T T T T T T T T T T ET T T T

oNas
JaUve ¥ avog
Loy Nz

o —-— (00~

ONHO0Y

B4R

BUuUeid pUeT-

‘gLl ‘saLvIDOSSY

9

STONHS LTVHdSY

s

(9aid 0L 31v1d dat)
1KOBH 2003 2/} €=

W01 = ,ZE/€3TVOS

o &
NV1d §OOT 13A3T d3MO1
K o
=4
L
&3
5
i
=
o
olivd
aiinoo s
L
.0- 1 =.,8/1:31V0S -5
NOILYATI3 3V3y
= —e.00-0
aNas dv
oSS a1
HIGH NN
e -1
e g
LHOBH BORAINT BYED
00=81 +—
ONaIS
KaLiva ¥ awoa
0=
.
ON300H
STIONHS LIVHASY
v e-ae
(x2°W1) 45 SIZ = (3AACYd 30YIVA INZYTO GNY ONIZVID
.01 =.8/1 3IVOS 45 05L = 35 §78b = (XYM %0p—"NI %01)
—_ N3 X2V INZY) GHY ONZYI
NOILVYATTT INOS 5 2L = Y3AY 30vV3 NG
0 o = —
INGIS &1
3JS14VRS 1
YGISAS 000
QY3HIZAQ Pararar3 FACZA 2 lz1l”
ko Farararl 21z |# z1z1»
o pe—
1ok DNy
M g e LHGH 000
£ Walh woraun wam
e 0=
raLve ® %wzﬁmm — Y
e onas
woaH iy { = NaLLva ¥ 0uvo8
IN0Y,
crons 82— HiR W
/s




G

APPENDIX F: NONCONFORMITIES WORKSHEET

Nonconformities Worksheet

MINIMUM POINT REQUIREMENTS FOR INDIVIDUAL SECTIONS:

Dimensional: 3
Lighting: 1
Stormwater: 10

Landscaping & Architectural: 5

Access & Parking: 11

USE OF THIS CHECKLIST

+ | Ordinance Required ("Required") paints are all "C" and "C*" which apply to a specific site.

+ | Total Possible Ordinance Required Points vafy by zone and size of site.

+ | "C" -~ Compliant: designates items which are ordinance regulations

| "C*" - Compliant additional: designates items which are ordinance requirements for certain sites and zones

. | "O™" - Optional: designates items whose point totals are optional items which may be used to offset non-compliant
elements

Minimum Point Totals must be met in each category. New non-conformities shall not be created. Improvements shall be
made in each category unless site is deemed "compliant" in that section with the exception of setbacks and height.
Compliant status shall be when the site point totals equal or exceed the total of all ordinance required "C" and "C*" items.

DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED TO RECEIVE CREDIT FOR CHECKLIST ITEMS NOTES

Documentation should be submitted to the Planning Department

Providing a "Signature" as documentation for a checklist item indicates that the party signing is
- | accepting responsibility that the item has been completed in full and that all reasonable care has
been taken to meet the stated intent of that checklist item.

Requirements Points Documentation

" [ Must comply with all federal, state and local government requirements in
1 place at the time of construction of the building and/or site including but not

limited to: NC Building Code, local development regulations and other local IREglinsd g (RIS . Tioor
regulations.
: e ~ . " o G Survey prepared and
9 Site survey of as-built conditions including but not limited to all site features, Required sealed by a North
lot coverage, and flood zone

Carolina licensed PLS

3 Points are not awarded for correcting violations; only for improvements to
zoning nonconformities (see definitions 153.002)

Dimensional (minimum 3 points) Pts Scorc.e - Documentation
Required | Exist I Proposed
Setbacks
C |1 | FrontYard Setback in compliance, or 2 2
2 | Front Yard Setback encroachment less than 20,or 1 2 2 Survey
3 | Front Yard Setback encroachment greater than 20% 0
C |4 | Side/Corner Yard Setback in compliance 2 2 2 2 Survey
C |5 |Rear Yard Setback in compliance 2 2 2 2 Survey
C* | 6 | Accessory structures in compliance with setbacks 1 1 1 1
Height
¢ |7 |Buiding Height in compliance wiZoning District 2 2 2 2 gzggzaﬁon
Lot Coverage
8 | Lot coverage in compliance with Zoning District,or 10 10 10 10
9 Loft coverage exceeded by less than 10 percentage 5
points, or
c 10 Lot coverage exceeded by 10-20 percentage points, 5 Survey
or
11 LoF coverage exceeded by more than 20 percentage 0
points
Subtotal for Dimensional section (min 3 pts) 19 19 19




Score

Lighting (minimum 1 point) Pts - - Documentation
Required | Exist | Proposed
1 | Lighting in compliance with 153.074 2 2 2
C |2 | Lighting less than allowable levels 1 1 Light survey
3 | Lighting exceeds allowable levels 0
Subtotal for Lighting section (min 1 pts) 2 1 2
oo . Score .
Storm Water (minimum 10 points) Pts - - Documentation
Required | Exist | Proposed
C |1 | Ten-year, 2-hr storm (4.3") contained on site 15 15
9 Greater than 75% of ten-year, 2-hr storm contained 10
on site, or
3 | 51-75% of ten-year, 2-hr storm contained on site,or 5 0 5 PE Certification
4 | 25-50% of ten-year, 2-hr storm contained on site,or 2
5 less than 25% of ten-year, 2-hr storm contained on 0
site
o |s Ralnwate_r harvested and directed toward 5 0 2 PE Certification
landscaping needs.
Install rain gardens, pocket wetlands, or other storm : :
o i water quality measures to treat the first 1/2" of runoff 9 PE Certffiefion
Install rain gardens, pocket wetlands, or other storm 0 5 S
e water quality measures to treat the first 1" of runoff 5 R Centineation
Subtotal for Storm Water section (min 10 pts) 15 0 12
g ’ s : Score .
Landscaping & Architectural (minimum 5 points) Pts - . z Documentation
Required | Exist | Proposed
- Required buffers are in place and meet opacity
o & standards (if applicable) 9 SUREY
C | 2 | Perimeter landscaping per 153.073 5 5 5 Survey
c |3 Interior landscape islgnds prowded if parking count 5 Survey
exceeds 40 spaces (if applicable)
Interior landscape islands provided where parking
o |4 2
count does not exceed 40 spaces
o |s Laqucape includes diversity (8.—10 species min.) of 9 9 Landscape Plan
native drought- tolerant vegetation
c s Commercial building exterior standards are met in 3 3 3 Architectural
the commercial zone (if applicable) 3 Plans
o |7 Commercial building exterior standards are met in 5 Architectural
any other zone Plans
Subtotal for Landscaping & Arch (min 5 pts) 8 3 10
: - : Score .
Access & Parking (minimum 11 points) Pts - - Documentation
Required | Exist | Proposed
C |1 | Parking is in compliance with 153.076, or 15 15 15 15
2 | 80% or greater of required parking is provided, or 10
3 | 61-80% of required parking is provided, or 5 Survey
4 | 40-60% of required parking is provided, or 2
5 | Less than 40% of required parking is provided 0
ct |e Sideyvalk provided along public right-of-way (if 5 Survey
applicable)
¢ |7 | sighttriangles provided per Town requirements 3 3 3 3 Survey
C* |8 | Noaccess is permitted on US 158 (if applicable) 10 Survey
Right in/ right out access only is permitted on US
O |9 | 158 (if applicable) 5 Survey




B 10 Stirr:gtt ::g\?sigi&i access to US 158 when side 0 Survey
C* | 11 | Curbing is provided for drive radii 2 Survey
Subtotal of points for Access & Parking (min 11 pts) 18 18 18
PROJECT SUMMARY Required Existing Proposed
Total Overall Scores for Site 62 41 61

(Ord. 07-18, passed 10-24-07)




Director of
Planning and Inspections

Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

MEREDITH GUNS CAMERON RAY
Building Inspector Senior Planner
MARTY SHAW RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN
Permit Services Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS MICHELLE NICHOLS
JORDAN BLYTHE NORTH CAROLINA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
May 17,2025
Memorandum
To: Planning Board
From: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director @
Subject: Minor Subdivision Review — Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 4 — Proposed 4-Lot

Minor Subdivision

A minor subdivision meeting the requirements of §152 Subdivisions is enclosed for the Ocean Breeze
Townhomes: Phase 4 at 902 South Virginia Dare Trail in the Commercial Zone. The sketch plan and
preliminary plat requirements have been waived and the technical review certified by the Planning
Director consistent with §152.25. A minor subdivision requires the approval by the Planning Board
Chairman prior to recordation.

This action will be recorded for compliance with §152.25 of the subdivision ordinance.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




60 3bed 30d yoog

(INNAGAD .....

et W v = wom T
( 13ad a1 ) ',
i - B I//////.& s ..\\\\\\ - ) SOUTT POUSDQ U] UMOYS
i s e $ % % by kit
ou 273~ = @ S i o S X1 2 =
sﬁﬁﬁwmu 2 U vas @ S
ON L33HS - & TIVOS JIHAVYED 2%, S
) s § % o
Seoafes ‘e K W
= oo ) s el oot
P -
=3, 7 K3 L M'.\uu
S o togpaid jo oges atg oty 0y wsp
i )0 (9G€ 1S Y1 0'd woprodns A Jopun
TR Aawpuoy Jmydsty 9pous fowins e e uray owiadres fut opum uMerp Go joKd 514 oyt A6 T T BRI
i W 09)
"=y
bHd-LE6LIE
o »E_szum\ﬂ.ﬁ_ 2 AN
oujjose YUON ‘3liand Aimio
2] A3HNd 1 14USHS
M E Om - %ﬁ-ﬁasﬂxﬁ
3 & apang.
3 @ 0
~
3ls |2 :
213 ‘5202 7o hop S ‘foas o duinys (0P PUB Py Aur SSOUIAA
*lwy o EEmmm BT Y e [ i
gl L8 o 1 & A I i B R e . ) /o uonzaxe fop st ows
3 4qu nw_w .m ﬂ@ woyoq pinadda Apuosiod
= IN weominios mpon g = | 2, presurm ajars pun unod 09 Jo
2o |® ? g o
28 = _ 3 m o) g jo Aunog
mle o FE— Nt ——— (| ol Ly e SR} ouaieg oy o0 aiess
ol ri
MRS o E TS K
= - S (URED) 00: ]
=] = . <
=y i gld
x B 8 |
3 £18 ;o | it o o ) NN
E w\w;m. ! —zaz |2 [
22 ige R N ) R o o
zlz I w 3 asarew MBETY-LZN - S52-42-S
w Il o] 2 - 00 e S e o  imi
Q 3 a Pas pas e e
8|3 : ERl s T
: o | e
Y 7 ! H k4 m | el G T TS
2 @ | il (215 %9 :
Q e o] . = :
gl Ix ; g
3 g {
> T
dla . B L Y g
I35} | £8 o , ga &
= = -
" _ ; B 7 L
U o | o | e | o | Y O R
cHR I 1 | s o F
" pari
B K ¥ g
s K \Mo TS 8
bz ! A
Ol o
HE 1 O\/
WO MOABY rv» g
@w @ mNymN S
W P 703
uORB23R123 51 Yoim ofJeidzo dows ol ety Aigina Kunog wiog jo
3 IfelL aeq ermbun o Mo i '
o . TS
m .sﬁwu 4O Jo oS
<
S
o

0
2
D

: SIN
LvHL 05 Y L Lo3r .
o oo “ssonm dVIN ALINI
aL. NS s N\
e oz S eS| . —

SINM ALBON TIY INOTY GEAUTSTH SIINTWISYS SILLITUN S ¥ 6
"HOMYES TULL UVN2oY

8v6/2 "O'N 'STIIH TIA3Q TIIY
(3A14Q MIIAGNNOS S0E)

O071d ‘SOILYIWOTO NYILSYIT =

EE "Od 'I69Z '§'0 ‘99 15 '0 "2 / 1%
0 'EHE TS 'D 0 ‘950 IS 1°0'd 524 "Od ' B STONTUZLIY GIAH00TY 5 [ W—

2 ee3e o 98 CAVN L2 LHOIZ YKL o o " N

s} ¥0 9961 GAVN £ K| smouey |8
W_ M L3R LHOE SIZcd SHL 24 INHO LSIM SSNOZ X ONY X QIQVHS N1 'Gel) o = H 0 By

f - 1S INOZ WY
< 5 ¥00£a0602LE8 BN GO0 X 3NOZ GO0 ¥ Y
Coa ATV S »

~ #1478090C9963 NIl 0000Z9/208 01 Ta0uval T ®
21 @z 'ON STIH 3Ls
SR AT TIN ‘#0L-40L SUNA ‘D SNICTING “TNVLL FHVT VINIOYIA HINGS 208 SS50qy 7
! o6 (e
SA G
S8 S3Ion - L
w o

00128 Wy w33
‘PapiodRy

ON 'Awnog areq

P90 J0 saisay ‘asno ] Kiayd
ASNW TAVHOIW ‘AG
Wd 60:20°ZL 5202/82/50

00'08 X8 95553 ON

(1) ¥6 39vd MOd voos

502

hb\s W)



